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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 7:32 AM


To: 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov


Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Naseem Alston


Subject: Fwd: EnvB for Maria's review?


Maria,


Attached is a relatively cleaned up version of the environmental baseline section, for your review. See Naseem's


comments, below.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 1:39 AM


Subject: Re: EnvB for Maria's review?


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


So the track changes "version(s)" is a little complicated.


Attached is the version for Maria's review. I muted reference comment bubbles, and left in unresolved


comments (especially from Rosalie and CK) and included some edits from you and Rosalie.


If you think she'd want to other tracks, there are 4+ separate versions with reviews...


I also indicated where I asked others to add sections:


Amanda: hatcheries (and some steelhead)


Brittany: water quality


Jon: update on Shasta pilot reintro


Page: green sturgeon throughout


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


2


Cathy: CWF


Garwin: updates to RPA actions


Naseem: Restoration section, Mitigation banking section, Recovery section


The document is still a bit of a mess unfortunately. I had only just reviewed it for the first time at the same time


as everyone else, and hadn't planned on taking over the wrap-up! I have been pulling sections together that I


asked others to help out with. I think its ok to have her look at it at this point, but there are still a lot of


unresolved comments.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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